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bopasak ayctpujckor uapa ®paHua [lpyror y 3emyHy o4 5. 40 7. okTo6pa
1817. roguHe WCKOPUCTUNO je MPaBOCIAaBHO CTAHOBHULITBO [optbe
Bapown Aa My npefia Monby 3a M3rpajty HOBE LPKBe, C HANOMeHOM
[1a OHU XeJle NOOHeMU (8aKy Xpmay 3a cnacasarbe cgojux dywa. Monba
um je buna ogobpeHa. MehyTum, HefocTajana cy CpeacTBa 3a U3rpazkby.
3ajenHo ¢ napoxom Jlazapom CaBufiem, 3emyHuem, opiyuunn cy fia
C1yx0y 3anoyHy y 3rpaau CTape WKone Ha npasHuk Jyxosa 1818. roguHe.
(KpomHa LKoncka 3rpaga je 6una rpaheHa oa Haboja 1 mokpuBeHa
[PBEHIM KpoBoM. Y 1b0j je CTyx6a opxaBaHa cBe Ao AeLiembpa 1842,
kana je u3rpafeHa cajallitba LiPKBa. Y roBopy NoBofom ocBefietba LpkBe
nocsie pajgoBa Ha 06HoBM xpama 1898, Iumutpuje PyBapau Kaxe Aa
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je WKoncka 3rpada u nocie moaa 0y20 nompajana, Uako e y woj Huje
C1yXuno u mex je 1865. 200uHe nopywera. Hanasuna ce u3a LpKBe, y
Tafawwoj bawu, rae je fo 1942. noctojano obenexje y BULY Marbe
kanene. HacunHo je cpyLueHo 3a Bpeme okynaumje.

[3rpaatba LpKBe Huje Tekna 6e3 Tewwkoha. [lotajawtbu napox Jlasap
(aBuh 1833. nmocraje 3emyHcKI mpoTonpe3BuTep. 3a afMMHICTPaTOpa
1832. gona3u mnaay jepej, notom napox on 1836. Jumutpuje Mapkosuh,
KOj HacTaB/ba TPYA NPeTXOAHUKA. HberoBuM CTamHUM U HeyMOpHIM
3anararem, MpUKyNibatbe MPUNora 3a W3rpajky HoBe LpkBe MocTaje
(Be UHTeH3MBHIje, TaKo Aa (pncka LpkBeHa ontwTuHa foprbe BapoLum 10.
aBrycra 1838. 3aksbyuyje yroop ca rpaguterbem Josedpom Denbepom.




KameH Temesbal, roproBapoLuke Lipkse (BeTe TpojuLie nocTassbeH
jey nponefie 1839. roanHe. MaBH HaA30PHULIA 1 A06POTBOPI BinK
¢y Aumurpuje Tpnko JTasuh u Munoje banatoBwh, Koju cy noknoHuam
(Baku Mo neT naHaua 3emme LpkeeHoj onwtuHn. CaxparbeHn
Cy UCTIPeZ jyXHOr 313 Haoca, 0 Yemy CBefoue U CroMeHILm. 3a
HeMyHe ueTupn rofuHe, deembpa 1842, 3aBplueHa je u3rpadma
upke. OcTaje 3abenexeH nopatak Aa je J. Genbep 3a pagose 6uo
nnafeH Tek neT roanHa kachuje, 1847, kana je LipkeeHa onwtiHa
ycnena a npUKynu CpeacTBa I CAaTi My yroBarba.

Kpajem 19. Beka, 1898. roguHe, mapox [umutpuje PyBapau
U3BPLUMO je TeHepanHy OnpaBKy Xpama. Ha o6HoBM ¢acaga
panunu ¢y 3upap Opawa Katunuuh, bena Bapra, numap u3
3emyHa, 1 Tecap letap bnaxwh. Monpaske eHTepujepa ypagunu
¢y JoBaH Kutnep, 3natap u3 Bykosapa, aBne Yytykosuh, cronap
u3 3emyHa, 1 cnukapu Jocun Bese u3 lManuesa 1 Josan Credan u3
3emyHa.

WkoHocTac je wu3pesbapuo laBpuno HuukoBuh u3 Cpemckix
Kapnogauyg, 0 uemy cBeoun yrosop og 13. mapta 1851, notnucaH
u3mehy nuntopa u LipkeeHe onwwiHe. MKoHOCTaC je u3pe3bapeH y
0apoKkHOM CTINY C eneMeHTIIMA Knacvumu3ma. 3eMyHcKa LipKBeHa
OnLuTYHa je 1856. pacnicana KOHKYPC 3a M3pay KOHa, Ha Kojem Cy
yuectBoBani Ypolu Knexesuh, Hosak Pagorbuhi v ko Metposuh.
O cy Konsuctopuju y Cpemckim KapnoBLMMa nofHenu pajjose
Kao [oKa3e Bor cmkapckor ymeha. 3abenexeHo je Aa je Musko
Metposuh 21. anpuna 1856. mocnao mucmo Fbeaosoj (8emocmu
U ekcenteHyuju, musmocmusom apxunacmupy Jocuny  Pajaquhy
(1841-1861), cpnckom maTpujapxy, ¢ Monbom fAa ra npenopyyu
32 MOJ08arbe U NO371GMy UKOHOCMACA He20802 pohieHoe Mecma.
letpoBuh je HaBeo Aa je akajemcku CMKap U pedoBHU unaH
beukor akaziemckor ymeTHUYKor ApyLutBa. (nukap je 40610 nocao
I HACIMKAO je 34 1KoHe.

Y cokny cy npeficTaB/beHe cueHe: (B. Hukona Bpaha Bug (redaHy
[Jleuanckom, bekctgo y Erunar, [IBanaectoroguibi Ucyc Xpuctoc
y xpamy, lTponoez (B. JoBaHa y nycTurbu. Ha LpkBeHum Asepuma
¢y bnarogectin. M3Haz wux je y oBanHom okBupy TajHa Beuepa. Ha
ceBepHUM fBepuma je (B. apxuhakoH CTedaH, u3Hag y oBany je
Poherbe boropoauue. Ha jyxHum aBepuma je Apxarhen Muxauno,
U3Hagy oBany je Ycnere boropoguuie. Pes npecToHMX MKOHa UmHe:
(8. (aBa apxuenuckon cprcku, boropoguua ca Ucycom Xpuctom,
Wcyc Xpuctoc u (8. JoBaH [peteva. Pep Benukux npasHuka
(e cacToju Of Cefiam MpefCcTaBa Of KOjux je cpepuilmba Befinx
Anmensuja. To cy: Poherbe XpuctoBo, Kpwerbe, Mpeobpaxetbe,




u3Haa uapckiux asepu — (B. Tpojuua, Backpcetbe, BasHecetbe,
(unasak (B. [lyxa. CneumduyHocT pacropesa ce BUAM y TOMe LUTO
Cy A1Be CLieHe 13 1BoTa boropoauie cnywwTeHe 13 HU3a BeNKMX
npasHuka. MocebHoct je npenctasa (8. (ae, kojem je op 1812.
npau nyt mehy npaBocnaBHum Cpbuma y 3emyHy nocseheHa
LUKONCKA (N1aBa. Y roprbem peay Cy anoctonn. Y 3aBpLUHOj 30HM
je Pacnehie, ¢ nese ctpaHe je boropoauua, ¢ neche (B. JoBaH
borocnos. lAcnoz je npenctasa HefpemaHor oka.

Ha boropoguunHom npectony ce Hanasu ukoHa boropoguue
besnuHcke, pap Metpa ApcerujeBuha u3 1786, Kojy je 06HOBYO
Kuko Metpouh 1866. rofuHe, 0 YeMy roBOPU 3amiC y A0HEM
zeny ukoxe. WkoHa je map Mawajota boraanosuha u3 1860.
rognHe. Vcnog boropoauue besgutcke je npeactasa boropoanua
113BOP MBOTA — KMBOMPUjEMHI UCTOYHNK, KOjy je noTnmcao M.
MetpoBuh 1866. roauHe.

3ugHe CmKe y Xpamy Cy Takohe [eno MAOAHOr M 3HauajHor
3emyHckor cimkapa Mmeka [etposuha 13 1860. Y ontapckom
MpoCTopy NpeACTaBbeHI ¢y y A0k0j 30HM: (B. JoBaH 3natoycty, (B.
[puropuje borocnos, (B. aecnot Makaum u (B. Bacunuje Benmkn.
Y roprb0j 30HM Ha (BOAY HaUMKaHa je boropoanua ¢ aHhenuma.
Ha cBogy coneje Hanasu ce nonpcje Wcyca Xpucta Maxtokpartopa ¢
aHhenuma. Y yrnosuma cy npukasanu jesanhenuctin. Ha ceepHom
3upy Haoca npukasaHe cy durype (B. (redaHa Jlasapesuha,
(8. uapa Ypowa, (B. kHe3a Jlasapa. Ha jyxHom 3umy Haoca
npeactaBibeHn ¢y (8. (umeoH Mupotoumsi, (B. fecnot JoBaH 1
(8. (reBaH Lnrbaxosuh. Y ceBepHoj HuwK npeacTaBibeH je (B.
ToudyH. Y Jyxnoj je (8. CumeoH CTonnHMK. Y npunpaty Ha 3anagom
3uay HaowmkaHa je komnosuumja Cycper Mapuje n Jenucasete, ¢
MoTNNCOM CAIUKapa v rofuHoM 1860. y aecHom Aorbem yry. Xpuctoc
1 CamapuhaHKa npuKa3aHu Cy Ha jy»Hom Jeny 3anagHor 3uga. Ha
CeBEPHOM 3111y y neBHUYKOM npocTopy je Mcyc Xpuct ¢ seliom, a Ha
jyrkHOM Mnagw Xpuct y xpamy, pan AHapeja buueHka u3 1933.

Lipksa (B. Tpojuue je nopurHyTa y nepuopy of 1839. go 1842.
npema npojekTy npu3Hator rpaheBuHapa Jozeda Oenbepa.
KoHuunupaHa je jegHoctaBHO kao jesHobpogHa rpahesuHa
C npunpatom, nonyobnuyactom ancupom y LIMPUHA Haoca W
MeBHUYKIAM NPOCTOPOM. 3acBefieHa je bauBacTum BogoM. Ha
3aMajHoj CTpaHu Ce y3auKe [BOCNPATHU 3BOHUK C METANHOM
kanom. 06nukoBaHa je u rpaheHa y OapokHoM cTany 1
KOHCTpyKUMjaMa. Mma cBe TumMyHe ofnmke 6apokHUMX LipkaBa
C VM3paXajHOM KNacUUMCTUYKOM NAACTUKOM HA 3anafHoM
npouerby, noAn3anux y Bojsogunu u BojHoj rpaHuum tokom 18. n




19. Beka. LipKBa je jeanHu npaBocnaBHu xpam [optbe BapoLum y 3emyHy.
MpenctaBrba KyATYpHOUCTOPUJCKY, apXUTEKTOHCKY U CTUAICKY BPESHOCT.
3HauajHa je Kao (BeHOYAHCTBO MOCTOjatba CPMCKOr MPaBOCIaBHOr
(TaHOBHWLUTBA W OCTBAPUBAtbA HHEroBYUX BEPCKIX NpaBa y AyCTpUjckoj
MoHapxuji. [okymeHTyje npafere Tajallmbux CTUACKMX TOKOBA Y
(aKpanHoj apxuTeKkTypu. 3HauajHa je M Kao oCTBapere rpaguTesba
J. ®enbepa u mkoHonucua u cimkapa X. lerpouha. lpornawexa
je cnomeHukom kyntype Pewiersem 3a800a 3 3aWimUmy U HAy4yHo
npoy4asarwe cnomeruka kynmype HPC, 6p. 1072/58 op 29.7.1958.

JIITEPATYPA:
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W3faBauka yctaHoBa Cpricke NpaBoCNIaBHe LipKBe.

[Nabuskuh, M. (1980), Boroposuumta upkea, Macmk: Cnyx6eHn nuct Cpncke npaBocnasHe
upkBe, 6p 10 (beorpap).




The Holy Trinity Church in Zemun )

4 Svetotrojicina Street

Cultural property

The sojourn of Emperor Frandis Il of Austria in Zemun from 5% to 7%
October 1817 was used by the Orthodox inhabitants of Gornja varo$
suburb to submit him the appeal for the construction of a new church,
whereas they noted they would make any sacrifice for the salvation of their
souls. The appeal was granted. However, there were no financial means for
the construction. Together with Zemun parson Lazar Savi¢, the Orthodox
people decided to start the church service in the building of an old school,
on Pentecost day in 1818. The modest school building was made of
rammed earth and covered with a wooden roof. The service was held in

it until December 1842, when the present church was built. In his speech
on the occasion of the church consecration, after the renovation works in
this temple, Dimitrije Ruvarac said that the school building survived long
afterwards, although no service was held in it before it was pulled down in
1865. It was located behind the church, in the then garden, where until
1942 there had been a memorial in the form of a small chapel. It was
demolished violently during the occupation period.

The construction of the church was marked with difficulties. Parson Lazar
Savi¢ became protopreshyter of Zemun in 1833. Young priest Dimitrije




Markovic was first appointed administrator in 1832 and then parish priest
in 1836, continuing the efforts of his predecessor. His constant and tireless
commitment and collection of contributions for the construction of the
new church became ever more intensive, and on 10™ August 1838 the
Serbian Church Municipality of Gornja varo3 concluded the agreement
with constructor Joseph Felber. The foundation stone for the Holy Trinity
Church in Gornja varo$ was laid in spring 1839. The main supervisors
and benefactors were Dimitrije Trpko Lazi¢ and Miloje Banatovic, each of
whom gave about 36,000m’ of land as a gift to the Church Municipality.
They were buried in front of the south wall of the nave, as evidenced by the
headstones. After less than four years, in December 1842, the construction
of the church was completed. It is recorded that it was five years later
that Joseph Felber was paid for his works, in 1847, when the Church
Municipality managed to collect the funds and pay its debt.

At the end of the 19 century, in 1898, parish priest Dimitrije Ruvarac
conducted the overall renovation of the temple. The facade was renovated
by stonemason Franja Katini¢, Bela Varga, a tinsmith from Zemun, and
woodworker Petar Blazic. Jovan Kitler, a goldsmith from Vukovar, Pavle
Cutukovi, a carpenter from Zemun, and painters Josip Veze from Pancevo
and Jovan Stefan from Zemun worked on the interior repairs.

The iconostasis was carved by Gavrilo Ninkovi¢ from Sremski Karlovdi, as can
be seen from the agreement from 13" March 1857, signed by this carver and
the Church Municipality. The iconostasis is carved in the baroque style, with the
elements of classicism. In 1856 the Church Municipality of Zemun commissioned
icons to be painted, and Uro$ Kneevi¢, Novak Radonji¢ and Zivko Petrovi¢
applied. They submitted their works to the Consistory of Sremski Karlovd to
prove their painting skills. Zivko Petrovic is reported to have sent a letter on
21 April 1856 to His Holiness and Excellency, Gracious Archbishop Josip Rajaci¢
(1841-1861), Serbian Patriarch, asking him to give him a recommendation for
painting and gilding the iconostasis in his birthplace. Petrovi¢ stated that he
was an academic painter and a full-time member of the Vienna Academic Art
Society. The painter was then commissioned to paint 34 icons.

The following scenes are represented in the socle: Saint Nicholas restores
eyesight to Stefan of Decani, the flight into Egypt, twelve-year-old Jesus
Christ in the temple, and Saint John preaching in the desert. Annunciation
is depicted on the holy doors, with the Last Supper in the oval frame above.
On the north door there is a picture of Saint Archdeacon Stefan with the
Birth of the Virgin in the oval frame above it. On the south door there is
Archangel Michael with the Assumption of the Virgin in the oval frame
above it. The row of throne icons includes: Serbian Archbishop Saint Sava,
Virgin with Jesus Christ, Jesus Christ and Saint John the Precursor. The row
with great feast days consists of seven scenes, with the middle one being
the largest. Those are: Christ’s Birth, Baptism, Transfiguration, above the
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Iﬁm&ap;uenuckon Ceemu (asa, npecmoHa ukoHa
etbianArehbishop Saint Sava, a throne icon




bozopoduyun npecmo, uxora bozopoouye be3a
Virgin's throne, Holy Virgin of Bezdin

royal doors — the Holy Trinity, Resurrection, Ascension, and the Descent
of the Holy Spirit. The specific feature of such layout lies in the fact that
two scenes from the Virgin's life are placed lower in relation to the series of
great red-letter days. A special feature is the representation of Saint Sava,
to whom the school feast day was first dedicated among Orthodox Serbs in
Zemun in 1812. The apostles are in the upper line. The final zone consists
of the Crucifixion, with the Virgin on the left and Saint John the Theologian
on the right. Below is the scene of the Non-Sleeping Eye.

The Virgin's throne is decorated with the icon of the Holy Virgin of Bezdin,
painted by Petar Arsenijevi¢ in 1786; it was restored by Zivko Petrovic in 1866,
as evidenced in the inscription in the lower part of the icon. It was a gift from
Panajot Bogdanovic in 1860. Below the Virgin of Bezdin there is the picture of
the Mother of God — the Life-Giving Spring, painted by Zivko Petrovi¢in 1866.

The wall paintings in the temple are also the work of prolificand outstanding
Zemun-born artist Zivko Petrovic from 1860. In the lower altar zone there are:

Saint John Chrysostom, Saint Gregory the Theologian, Saint Maksim, Despot
of Serbia, and Saint Basil the Great. In the upper zone and on the vault, there
is the Virgin with Angels. On the solea vault there is the bust of Jesus Christ
Pantocrator with Angels. The Evangelists are depicted in the comers. The
north wall shows the figures of Saint Stefan Lazarevic, Holy Emperor Uros,
and Holy Prince Lazar. On the south wall there are representations of Saint
Simeon the Myrrh-streaming, Saint Despot Jovan and Saint Stevan Stiljanovic.
The north niche depicts Saint Tryphon, while in the south niche there is the
painting of Saint Simeon the Stylite. On the west wall of the narthex there is
the composition of the Meeting of Mary and St. Elizabeth, with the painter’s
signature and the year of 1860 in the bottom right-hand corner. Christ and
the Samaritan Woman are depicted in the south part of the west wall. On the
north wall in the choir-office there is Jesus Christ with the children and Young
(hristin the Templeis on the south wall, the work of Andrej Bicenko from 1933.

The Holy Trinity Church was built between 1839 and 1842, according
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Ucyc Xpuam 6nazocuroa deuy, cnukap AHopej buyeHKo
Jesus Christ blesses children, by/AndreyBitsenko™ "

to the design of eminent constructor Joseph Felber. It was conceived as a
simple single-nave building with the narthex, semicircular apse running
the width of the nave and the choir-office space. It has a barrel vault. On
the west side there is a two-storey belfry with a metal cap. It is designed
and built in the baroque style and constructions. It has all features typical
of baroque churches, with the pronounced classicist plasterworks on the
west front, built in Vojvodina and the Military Frontier borderland during
the 18™ and 19" centuries. The church is the only Orthodox temple in
Gornja varo$ part of Zemun, and has cultural, historical, architectural
and stylistic values. It is a significant testimony to the presence of the
Serbian Orthodox population and the exercise of their religious rights in
the Austrian Monarchy. It documents keeping pace with the style trends in
sacred architecture of the time. It remains a significant work of constructor
Joseph Felber and icon painter and artist Zivko Petrovi¢. The church was

designated the cultural monument by the Decision of the Institute for
Protection and Scientific Research of Cultural Monuments of the Peaple’s
Republic of Serbia, No. 1072/58 of 29 July 1958.
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